**Meeting Minutes** 

Printed: 6/1/2021 7:12 PM ET



#### I. Call to Order

Chairman James Hays called the meeting to order. Members in attendance included Kimberly Attaberry and Pam Edge at JCPS. Other members were in attendance by Google Meets. They included: Tiffany Bulgera, James Hays, Olivia Esparza, Sheila Jefferson Belcher, Kasey Jordan, and Lynn Matthews.

# II. Pledge and Invocation

The pledge was recited. Pam Edge gave the invocation.

# III. Approval of the Agenda (Action)

A motion was made to approve the 4.27.21 minutes as presented by James Hays. A second motion was given to approve the 4.27.21 minutes as presented by Kimberly Attaberry. All members were in agreement.

### IV. Consent Agenda Items (Action)

i. meeting minutes from 4.27.21

## V. Principal's Report

i. Continuous Improvement Planning

Mrs. Edge reminded the SGT members about the upcoming State of the School address that will take place on Wednesday, June 2nd at the High School. Mr. Garland will present information to BST's, SGT's and community members. The meeting will take place from 8:30 AM till 11:30 AM. All SGT members are encouraged to attend. Mrs. Edge stated that goals will be shared with us for FY 22 regarding academics and attendance. The information that he shares will help JCPS shape their FY 22 continuous improvement plan. The school improvement plan is always in draft form. However, all money and budget decisions should be tied to our SIP and plans for FY 22.

- ii. School Improvement Plan
- iii. personnel and class sizes- virtual and in person

Mrs. Edge is currently looking for a special ed teacher. Since the meeting on 5.24.21-Mrs. Edge has found a special ed teacher for this job. Mrs. Edge will need to fill the vacancy for assistant principal and a bookkeeper. Very few parents have requested virtual for FY 22. Mrs. Edge has one 2nd grade student and one 1st grade student requesting virtual and they are in good standing from FY 21.

### VI. SGT Chair Report

i. New Business

### a. Cares Act Money

Mrs. Edge encouraged the team to brainstorm ideas for the spending of Covid Relief Money. Money can be used for learning loss, safety, and cleanliness in schools.

#### b. Summer School- July

Mrs. Edge explained the criteria for students that were invited to summer bridge starting July 5th. Summer Bridge will run through July 22nd. 15 KK students were invited. 45 1st graders were invited and 30 2nd graders were invited. Transportation will be provided door to door. A list of students and their addresses have been sent to the BOE transportation department. Typically, students that were invited are scoring closer to the average range (30th-40th percentile). PEC and ELL students were invited as well that fell into that criteria.

c. SGT Nominations- SGT members coming off of SGT and elections May 21st, 24th and 28th

Mrs. Edge will have a voting table for each of the awards day for SGT voting. Four members are coming off of SGT- James Hays, Kasey, Jordan, Olivia Esparza, and Nina Stone. Three parents expressed interest and three parents will join the SGT. Those new members include Elisa Moreno Bennett, Mandi Tanner, and Kasey Brooks. Our first official meeting with the new members will be July 27th at 6:30 Pm.

#### d. Awards Day

We will have three separate awards days. KK is planned for May 21st. 1st grade is planned on May 24th and 2nd grade is planned for May 28th. Only 2 classes will be recognized at a time in hour intervals.

e. Placement/retention meetings, MAP testing results from Spring

Mrs. Edge and Dr. Hobby have completed all of the retention/ placement meetings.

## ii. Old Business

|             | a.          | Contin  | ue discussion and l                    | rainstorming on closing achievement gaps |  |
|-------------|-------------|---|--|--|--|
|             |             |   | dge shared her not<br>ne new SGT membe |  | 100. The book study will continue<br>y of FY 22. |
|             |             | <ol> <li>Adding our Book study- Shattering Inequities by Robin LaSalle and<br/>Ruth S. Johnson Discussion- next 50 pages</li> </ol> |  |  |  |
| VII.        | Adjournment |   |  |  |  |
|             |             |   |  |  |  |
| Chairperson |             |   |  |  | Secretary  |
|             |             |   |  |  |  |